From: Massachusetts State Police Records Management System

To: McCarthy, Steven (POL)

Subject: DHS DAJ Daily Report

Date: Thursday, June 11, 2020 8:05:14 AM
Attachments: Daily Administrative Journal.pdf

From: ACISS (System Account / Massachusetts State Police)
Scheduled report 'Daily Administrative Journal' has completed and is attached.



Massachusetts State Police Journal
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Cyber Crimes Unit
Cyber Crimes Unit - No Squad Assigned
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Narcotics Section

Narcotics Section - No Squad Assigned
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7Description
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COVID Task Force Deployment
Fitchburg COVID Response

Unit |Date Number Assigned

—

Description
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Fraud Identification Unit
Fraud Identification Unit - No Squad Assigned

Unit |Date Number Assigned
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Emergency Management Unit
Emergency Management Unit - No Squad Assigned

Unit Date

L

View

6/11/2020 8:00:05 AM

|7 Number ‘ Assigned

7 Description

6/10/2020 8:59 AM|2020-20281 (Administrative
Log Note)

UNIT CODE DHS

Devlin, James T
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1256: Request received by Sgt George for use
of drone assets from the Town of Agawam.
Demonstration related events (2) taking place at
approximately 1700 hours this date. WebEOC
entry made by MEMA. Request forwarded to Lt
Colonels Warmington and Quinn for review and
approval. Request approved, Troopers Doak and
Tiberi assigned.
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CINRET SOUTH
CINRET SOUTH - No Squad Assigned

Unit |Date Number Assigned

L ﬁﬁ

Description
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7Description

CINRET NORTH
CINRET NORTH - No Squad Assigned
Unit |Date Number Assigned
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Criminal Information Section
Intelligence Services Unit

Unit |Date Number Assigned Description
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CIS Sworn
Unit |Date Number Assigned Description
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SAR Vetting Team

Unit

Date

Number

Watch Center

Description

Unit

Date
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Description

|Assigned

Identification Section

Identification Section - No Squad Assigned

Unit

Date
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Assigned

Description
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Technical Services Unit
Technical Services Unit - No Squad Assigned

Unit Date
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Assigned Description
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Anti-Terrorism
Date

Anti-Terrorism Unit

Unit

Number

Assigned

L

Description
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Marine Unit

Marine Unit - No Squad Assigned

Unit

Date
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|

|

|

Description

6/11/2020 8:00:05 AM

UNIT CODE DHS

Page 15 of 53




|

IMAT
UAV Squad
Unit |Date Number Assigned Description
View 6/10/2020 1:00 PM|2020-20925 (Administrative Doak, Brian Troopers Doak and Tiberi requested to respond
Log Note) to Agawam for a scheduled protest. Lieutenant
George advised, Major King approves same.
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View 6/10/2020 3:30 PM|2020-20915 (Overtime Log Doak, Brian Troopers Doak and Tiberi requested by the
Note) Agawam Police Chief for done support,
scheduled protest at Agawam Police Department.

Major King approves same, Lieutenant George

advised.
View 6/10/2020 10:00 PM|2020-20979 (Administrative Doak, Brian Troopers Doak and Tiberi code 17 from Agawam
Log Note) protest. 1530-2200 6.5 hours OT.
BOSAR
BOSAR - No Squad Assigned
Unit |Date Number Assigned Description
Click here to Edit Roster
COVID Task Force Deployment Roster
Click he Ti
Thursday, June 11, 2020 Atontionogr Time and
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Click here to Edit Roster

COVID Task Force Deployment Roster

Thursday, June 11, 2020 At hore for Time and
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Click here to Edit Roster

COVID Task Force Deployment Roster
Thursday, June 11, 2020 e Timo and
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Click here to Edit Roster

Anti-Terrorism Unit Roster
Thursday, June 11, 2020 Atondonea e &nd

Click here to Edit Roster

Cyber Crimes Unit Roster
Thursday, June 11, 2020 Attondonea Tme &nd
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Click here to Edit Roster

Fraud Identification Unit Roster
Thursday, June 11, 2020 Click Rere for Time and
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Click here to Edit Roster

Identification Section Roster
Thursday, June 11, 2020 Atondonea e &nd
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Click here to Edit Roster

Criminal Information Section Roster
Thursday, June 11, 2020 Atondonea e &nd
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Technical Services Unit Roster
Thursday, June 11, 2020

Narcotics Section Roster
Thursday, June 11, 2020

UNIT CODE DHS
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Click here to Edit Roster

Click here for Time and
Attendence

Click here to Edit Roster

Click here for Time and
Attendence
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Click here to Edit Roster

Marine Unit Roster
Thursday, June 11, 2020 Atondonea e &nd
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I M AT Roste r Click here to Edit Roster
Thursday, June 11, 2020 Gick hre or Time and
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CINRET WEST Roster Click here to Edit Roster

Thursday, June 11, 2020 Glick hro for Time and
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CINRET SOUTH Roster Clkor ot s

Thursday, June 11, 2020 Glick hro for Time and
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CINRET NORTH Roster
Thursday, June 11, 2020

Emergency Management Unit Roster
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
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BOSAR Roster Click here to Edit Roster
Thursday, June 11, 2020 Gickhere for Time and
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Click here to Edit Roster

COVID Task Force Deployment Roster
Friday, June 12, 2020 Nondene o Time and
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Click here to Edit Roster

COVID Task Force Deployment Roster
Friday, June 12, 2020 Atendence |
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Click here to Edit Roster

COVID Task Force Deployment Roster
Friday, June 12, 2020 ioniore for Time and
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
Friday, June 12, 2020

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
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CI N RET WEST Roster Click here to Edit Roster
Friday, June 12, 2020 Nondene o Time and
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CINRET SOUTH Roster Clkor ot s

Friday, June 12, 2020 Gick hro for Time and
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

Friday, June 12, 2020 Cick hro for Time and
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